
Responses to Questions: City of Groton Resiliency Plan RFP 

January 4, 2020 

 

Note: The Period of Performance for the grant is October 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020. 

 

Question Group 1 

1. How many printed copies of the proposal submission are required and are there any 
specifications as to the format of the physical package?  
 
Response:  Please provide 6 copies and PDF.  (Shame on me for overlooking this.) Select your format 
 
2. Is there a page limit to the proposal?  
 
Response:  No 
 
3. Page 7 describes “One ½ day workshop with Staff/Key personnel and local org. members.” Does 
Key personnel refer to members of the CVWG or other individuals?  Who is intended by local org. 
members?   
 
Response:  Key personnel is yet to be defined but would not be general public.  Limited to staff such as 
DPW, Police, Fire, etc…. and could include CVWG members.  Looking for input/suggestions from the 
consultant as well. Local organizations may be churches, nonprofits, business groups….. 
 
4. Page 17 describes that Wetlands Mapping will not be part of the Plan development scope. Is 
there a separate contract for wetlands mapping?  Will we be able to incorporate the findings from the 
wetlands mapping into this plan?  
 
Response:  Our on-call wetlands consultant will be doing the mapping.  And you will be able to 
incorporate the findings. 
 
5. Does the Wetlands Mapping represent the entirety of the City of Groton’s match with the LISFF 
grant proposal?  
 
Response:  No. the match is a combination of budgetary dollars for various matters related to the 
project including to help pay for the consultant and in-kind staff time. 
 
6. Page 18 lists a schedule for the grant proposal to LISFF. Based on our reading, steps 2-10 would 
take 5 months. Does the City recommend that the project be conducted over 5 months? Does the 
project need to be finished by a certain date to comply with the funder?   
 



Response:  Based upon my kick off call today with the NFWF the grant Performance Period close will 
be the last day of calendar year 2020. I am hopeful the entire year is not necessary.  This is a priority 
initiative for the City. 
 
7. Page 20 describes “interpretive signs.” Is designing the content of these signs part of this 
contract?   
 
Response:  No. We will take care of the design. But if you want to contribute or feel it is important to 
contribute please feel free to offer. 
 
8.  What are the existing/available data of City assets and characteristics that the City already has 
access to?  What datasets are available online already?  
 
Response:  Available reports are online as noted and we will provide all GIS data.  IF you have specific 
needs/suggestions you should state such in your response. This project is the first of its kind for Groton 
City and is intended to be the baseline/starting point for future efforts, initiatives and budgeting. 
 
9. What is your expectation of the role of LISFF during the course of the project?  
 
Response:  None, other than my reporting to them. 
 
10. Is it your expectation that GU assets located outside of the political/physical boundary of the 
City be excluded from the project?  
 
Response:  For the sake of this response, limit your reply to those that impact the City of Groton. 
 
 

 

Question Group 2 

1. Page Limit: Is there a page limit or a specific format for the proposal?  
 
Response:  No but concise is always better 
 
2. Foundational Plans: Are the plans listed in your website considered foundational for the 
resiliency plan or are there others that we should be 
considering?  http://cityofgroton.com/ped/resiliency/#1572531325353-444d36fd-cafe 
 
Response:  Yes. However, we just met with the US Coast Guard Academy and their cadets, as part of 
their spring coastal resiliency course, may be working with the City to develop strategies specific to 
topics of concern.  We do not know to what extent yet so the consultant will be expected to do be 
familiar with their work/findings. 
 
3. Data: Will the consultant team have access to the data from all the previous studies to complete 
the mapping and assessment task? 
 

http://cityofgroton.com/ped/resiliency/#1572531325353-444d36fd-cafe


Response:  Yes. Whatever we have we will share. Such as the reports we provided, GIS etc. 
 
4. Website Is the expectation to use the website to post the materials developed for the study? Is 
the consultant expected to host and maintain the site or provide support? 
 
Response:  I will be maintaining the website and use information provided by the consultant as part of 
the plan development and progress reporting to update the website. The consultant is NOT expected 
to develop anything specific for the website.  With that said, I may ask occasional questions and 
clarifications, etc…. 
 
5. Budget: Is there a budget for this plan?  
 
Response:  Yes, lump sum amount.  But I am not at liberty to share the amount.  As noted in the 
weighting of the shortlist, it is a smaller factor of the overall selection process and I expect to 
negotiate a final scope and fee with the selected team.  The scope and fee request is meant to be an 
initial benchmark to help us assess the overall approach and value between respondents.  
 

 

Questions Group 3 

1. What version of ArcGIS is the city using?  
 
Response:  10.7.1 
 
2. What data is available related to the Scope of Work items 3 (Analysis and Data Collection) and 4 
(Mapping & Graphics)? Specifically, could you please share any mapping that might have been 
developed as a result of the CRB workshop? 
 
Response:  All available data/reports was noted in the RFP and we will provide GIS information to the 
selected consultant.  All maps for the CRB workshop are available in the report provided. 
 
 
3. What is the budget?  
 
Response:  Lump sum amount.  But I am not at liberty to share the amount.  As noted in the weighting 
of the shortlist, it is a smaller factor of the overall selection process and I expect to negotiate a final 
scope and fee with the selected team.  The scope and fee request is meant to be an initial benchmark 
to help us assess the overall approach and value between respondents.  
 
4. How many copies of our proposal should we submit?  
 
Response:  6 plus PDF. Sorry for omitting this. 
 

 

 



Question Group 4 

1) Has there been any resilience focused work done for the Eastern Point Historic District (or other 
historic areas of the city) prior to this RFP? Can you point us to any? 
 
Response:  No. 
 
2) How are you thinking about integrating the large commuting population into the Community 
Resilience Plan? 
 
Response:  We have no predetermined ideas on this topic and look for guidance from our consultant, 
including the consultant’s coordination with employers. 
 
 
3) Can mapping, survey, GIS data and other resources used for the Community Resilience Building 
Workshop be made available to the selected consultant? 
 
Response:  Yes. Info is limited to the reports provided and GIS data. 
 
4) Have topographical and/or elevation surveys been completed along portions of the waterfront, 
specifically natural resource areas (Eastern Point Beach, Jupiter Point, etc) and critical infrastructure 
(WPCA facility, Shore Ave, etc)? 
 
Response:  Only GIS level data (2’ contours). You can view this on the City’s website. 
 
 
5) Have you identified a budget for the scope of work outlined in the RFP?  The grant award is for 
~$50k, with a municipal match of ~$34k – is the match expected to be an in-kind contributions, or a 
financial match? 
 
Response:  Lump sum amount.  But I am not at liberty to share the amount.  As noted in the weighting 
of the shortlist, it is a smaller factor of the overall selection process and I expect to negotiate a final 
scope and fee with the selected team.  The scope and fee request is meant to be an initial benchmark 
to help us assess the overall approach and value between respondents. The match is a combination of 
in-kind and monetary. 
 

Question Group 5 

1) Timeframe for completing the project: The LISFF grant application timetable is for the project to 
be completed in six months. Is it possible to extend the timeframe to 12 months or is the six-month 
timeframe a requirement of the grant? 
 
Response:  6 months is desirable but not necessary. We are flexible based upon approach, scope, fee 
and deliverables, to be negotiated. 
 
2) Work Plan Task #5 – Preliminary Risk Assessment: This task includes identifying all 
vulnerabilities. Is it an assumption that these vulnerabilities will be based on existing data and plans? 



 
Response:  Combination of existing plans and outreach to stake holders and public by the 
consultant.  We have limited information and the City has done NO outreach on this matter to date. 
 

3) Work Plan Task #6 – Business and Public Outreach: The RFP identifies meetings and workshops 
with City staff, businesses and the general public, with staff/key personnel ½ day workshop on the same 
day as daytime and evening workshops with the public; the LISFF grant application anticipates these 
workshops will occur in month 3 of the grant, or relatively early in the process. Is there any flexibility in 
the timing of these workshops so that they are aligned more with a draft/final report? 
 
Response:  There is flexibility. The grant application, written by me, was my best guess to an 
approach. We are open to suggestions/recommendations. 
 
4) Work Plan Task #7 – Eastern Point Historic District Regulation Updates: Can we assume that 
infrastructure strategies to address flooding in the district are not new strategies but are ones that will 
be recommended in the Action Plan? Could these strategies be one of the five conceptual resilience 
projects identified in Task 10? 
 
Response:  The purpose of this is to revise the Historic Commission’s regulations to guide them in 
review of applications to respond to sea level rise, not infrastructure.  Infrastructure would certainly 
be addressed as part of the overall city-wide plan. 
 
5) Work Plan Task #8 – Website Development Support: Please confirm that staff will develop a 
project website based on information lifted from the final report prepared by the Consultant, and that 
the Consultant will not be expected to provide additional text/maps/graphics for the website. 
 
Response:  I will manage the website information.  I anticipate I may have an occasional question or 
request for additional information, but I am not expecting the consultant to draft text or create 
graphics for the specific use on the website. 
 
6) Grant reporting: how often is the City required to submit grant reports. 
 
Response:  I am not sure on reporting yet but I will take the reports/updates from the consultant and 
report back to the agency. 
 
7) Section B - Scope of Work & Deliverables: This section notes that additional or alternative scope 
items may be provided. Can we assume that if additional scope items are included in our proposal, they 
will be included as a separate fee for each task? 
 
Response:  Yes, breakdown the fee accordingly. 
 


